














































Cecile DeMartini - TPWD Proposed WDR Order # R3-2011-0220 

  

Cecile, 

Thanks for your prompt reply and generous comments regarding the proposed dates from TPWD.  Your cooperative approach in 
reaching mutually agreed concessions over the past few weeks has been most beneficial to the continued operations of TPWD. 

Pursuant our telecom discussion following submittal for extensions, I would like to confirm our understanding of those concessions. 

REQUESTED EXTENSIONS 

PHASED EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS FOR SALT CONSTITUENTS                                                                       GRANTED Jan 
13,2012 

1.      Current date:  TDS - January 30, 2013 – 1,500 mg/L.     New proposed date:  09/30/2013`                                 
01/30/2014 

2.      Current Date:  TDS – January 30, 2015 – 1,350 mg/L.     New proposed date:  09/30/2015                          
        Delete limit N/A 

a.      TDS – January 30, 2015  1,200 mg/L -    New Proposed Date:  09/30/2016                                  09/30/2016 

     

SALT AND NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

1.      Current Date by June 30, 2012.                                  New Proposed Date: 12/31/2012                                   01/30/2013 

                                                      

ANNUAL SALT AND NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT REPORTS DUE; 

1. Current Date: January 30thof each year.                         New Proposed date:  12/31/2012                                  
01/30/2014 ( Bi-annual) 

LONG-TERM WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN.  Submit a work plan and time schedule for the development of 
an LTWMP. 

1. Current Date: March 3, 2012.                                    New Proposed date=09/30/2012.                                   
09/30/2012 

Final 
LTWMP 
for 
Approval - 
Executive 
Officer    
                
        
03/30/2013

  

To paraphrase prior proclamations, the TPWD Board of Directors maintains a strong commitment to meet the demands that TPWD will 
face.  Your resourcefulness, recognition of TPWD’s’ delicate financial position and enduring effort to fortify the relationship between our 
agencies is testimony to a productive engagement to improve Water & Wastewater operations at TPWD.  We are enthusiastic and 
appreciative for the cooperative exchange. 

Respectfully, 

Ray Creech 

From:    Tres Pinos Water District <trespinoscwd@razzolink.com>
To:    'Cecile DeMartini' <CDeMartini@waterboards.ca.gov>
Date:    Friday, January 13, 2012 2:37 PM
Subject:   TPWD Proposed WDR Order # R3-2011-0220 
CC:    'William Marcum' <wmarcum@sterlingh2o.com>, 'Ray Creech' <rcreech@garlic...
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General Manager 

Tres Pinos Water District. 

WK: (831) 628-3319 

MOB: (408) 505-0345 

Page 2 of 2TPWD Proposed WDR Order # R3-2011-0220

1/13/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\RB3Office\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\4F1041C6R...



Cecile DeMartini - Tres Pinos County Water District 

  
Hi Cecile: 
 
I just left a phone message with you. I just want to let you know that Tres Pinos is submitting a comment 
letter to you. You should receive on the final filing date. 
 
As you have asked, I am informally informing you of a couple items that we spoke of on the proposed 
permit.  
 
On Page 3 of the WDR, Item 21, I am hoping that the wording can be changed to reflect that these issues did 
occur, but when I came aboard, I immediately rectified the issues and got them back into compliance. 
Actually, I was hired because of the state of the facility. 
 
On Page 5 of the MRP, Facility Monitoring, Item 1 needs to be changed from Daily inspections to Weekly 
inspections. 
 
 
Those are the 2 easy items. When you receive our Comments Letter, please feel free to contact me if you 
have questions. I hired an Engineer to compare the 2 permits and make comments, etc. The biggest thing he 
and I agree on is that the District needs more time to produce a Long Term Wastewater Management Plan 
that will realistically enable the District to comply. 
 
 
Thanks,  

 
 

From:    William Marcum <wmarcum@sterlingh2o.com>
To:    CDeMartini@waterboards.ca.gov
Date:    Monday, October 10, 2011 5:05 PM
Subject:   Tres Pinos County Water District
CC:    William Marcum <wmarcum@sterlingh2o.com>
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